Ditri, Pat

From: Mosser, James

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 3:48 AM
To: Ditri, Pat

Subject: FW: Master Tech List 2013-2014

Master Technicians:

Is responsible for overseeing the operation, installation, hang and focus of all theatrical equipment used for any event
presented in a district theatrical venue. Must have significant background and training in regards to safety and proper use of
theatrical equipment. Also must serve to instruct interested students in the proper use and safety associated with effectively using
the equipment.

Not to exceed 200 hours for all master technicians throughout each semester at a rate of $20.00/hour

Master Technicians
James Mosser
Laura Muller
Jennifer Williams
Dan Ozminkowski
Scott Aronow

Assistant Technicians:
Is responsible for assisting in the set up and operation of all theatrical equipment used for any event presented in a district
theatrical venue.

Not to exceed 200 hours for all assistant technicians throughout each semester at a rate of $10.00/hour

Assistant Technicians
James Mosser

Laura Muller

Dan Ozminkowski
Jennifer Williams
Melissa Abbate

Diane Esquivel

Karen Criss

James Mosser

Director of Theatre
Union High School
www. UHSPAC.com
908. 851. 6780 {0)

UHSPAC Season 2013-2014

in The Heighits
November 14-17

Union’s Got Talent
December 14




Winter Concert
December 19

Advanced Theatre Cabaret
January 3

Union Celebrates Broadway
January 18

Miss Soigon; School Edition
March 28-Aprile

Spring Concert
May 22

Advanced Theatre Show
TBA




